STATE OF NEW YORK
ExecuTtive CHAMBEP
ALBANY (2224

FABIAN PALOMINO
Special Counse! to the Governor

”

July 20, 1984

%i“' Ms., C. Jean Shoemaker

Secretary to the Appeal Board

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Atomic Safety and Licensing Appeal Panel
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Ms. Shnemaker:

This letter is iu response to our phone
conversation of July 18, 1984, regarding the questions
raised by the Appeal Board concerning the manner in
which papers filed on behalf of the State of New York
are being signed.

The State of New York is appearing th-ough the
Governor,. Hence, papers are being signed >y Fabian
Palomino, Special Counsel to the Governor. The same
procedure has been followed throughout the Shoreham
proceedings and New York State's papers will continue to
be filed in the same manner.

Sincerely,
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